CHICAGO BOARD OPTIONS EXCHANGE

DATE: January 28, 2004
TO:  Membership
FROM:  Allocation Committee

RE:  Allocation of Option Classes

Information Circular 1C04-09

The Allocation Committee determined pursuant to Exchange Rule 8.95 to allocate the option classes listed below to the
following DPMs:

Underlying | Option Class
CLASS Symbol Symbol DPM LOCATION
1. California Amplifier, Inc. CAMP Cal TD Options, L.L.C. P6,S1
2. Citadel Broadcasting Corporation CDL CDL Apollo Partners. L.P. P4,S5
3. China Telecom Corporation Ltd. - ADR CHA CHA Samuelson Trading Corp. P2,S8
4. Cepheid, Inc. CPHD QHY Red Cedar Trading, L.L.C. P5,S7
5. lvanhoe Mines Ltd. HUGO QzH Samuelson Trading Corp. P2,58
6. Nanometrics, Inc. NANO QNK Botta Specialists, L.L.C. P2,S9
7. NeighborCare, Inc. NCRX QNY TD Options, L.L.C. P6,S10
8. Piper Jaffray Companies PJC PJC Geneva DPM, L.L.C. P4,S3
9. Quidel Corporation QDEL QWS Red Cedar Trading, L.L.C. P5,S7
10. Sigma Designs, Inc. SIGM MQN Platinum Trading, L.L.C. P10,S3
11. Apex Silver Mines, Ltd. SIL SIL Knight Financial Products, L.L.C. P9,S1

Stay informed about issues at CBOE. Sign up today to receive Information Circulars and news notices via e-mail. E-mail your name,
firm (if applicable), and desired e-mail address to: members@cboe.com or contact the Membership Department by phone, at 312-786-
7449,
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